— Re: Thank you for the cost update
.o palmeag John King 09/26/2011 12:16 PM

palmeag@nu.com
John King/R1/USEPA/US@EPA
This message has been replied to.

You're welcome. U1 is running thru the FGD today! Another month or so and we will start getting actual
FGD effluent analytical. Sure makes sense to wait and see how it comes out, eh?

From: king.john@epamail.epa.gov

To: Allan G. Palmer/NUS@NU

Date: 09/26/2011 11:37 AM

Subject: Thank you for the cost update
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e-mail, including any files or attachments transmitted with it, is confidential and/or proprietary
and is intended for a specific purpose and for use only by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-mail or the taking of any action
based on its contents, other than for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of Northeast
Utilities, its subsidiaries and affiliates (NU). E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
error-free or secure or free from viruses, and NU disclaims all liability for any resulting damage,

errors, or omissions.
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